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Tel. Add.: " STOEP,” CAPETOWN.

Wy dear Pearse,

Many thanke for yours of September 28th,
which I am sorry to have left so long unanswered.

Let me congrstulate you on the Editor-
ship of the S.A. Architectursl Record, 1t will give you excellent
scope for much of the infermation which ycu command.

I note that you propose tc publish the
Baker work in serisl form to begin with and bcok form lster, and
I need herdly say that I shall be pleased to give you any help I
ran.,

I have vritten to Elliott about the
photogrephs of some of the esrliest houses of H.B.'s, and he has
now just been to see me. He regrets that he has not got any
photegraphs slresdy tsken of these early works, and so would have
to teske them specislly. This, of course, he would be pleased to
do on receipt of instructions but fears incurring .any cost without
your sanction. If you wish Elliott to do these would you therefore

let me know by wire cr otherwise, and I will arrenge the best I can
with him,

I will alco besr in mind what you say
about letting you have suitable photogrsphs of cther works for
publicetion.

As to Schutte, I fear I have no resl
information likely to be of use toc ycu, except an @ld elevaticn
of his of Covernment Houce, and this is at your service if you wish
i.t). : ¥

I think perheps Flliott might help you in
this respect, but unfortunetely I overlooked the pcint when
epeaking to him. 1 em sending him a few 1lines, however, to see what
he hes got and will let you know in due course.

: Did you receive the S.A. Women's JOurnal
with the Telyn photogrsphs in it?

With =11 good wishes,

Yours sincerely,

. F. X. KENDALL per:é%%ﬁiz«w



